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Michigan Total: 246

CQJIS Total: 10,625
From] . igc
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 9:37 AM
.Tos:
Ccs
Subject: Latest IPSFRP Counts
Michigan Success - 187 '
Michigan Errors - 59
Success - 3427 Esc
Errors - 442
Success - 336
Errors - 30
Success - 6008
Errors - 382
b4
bé
b7c

‘fUl@h‘§48 b7E

/1/4U1




F&: Face itnages - Ogtlook Web Access Light | o |

: o ‘ T - ‘ . ., .+ bIE

m“\@ﬁcmd:‘ : . - . . . . .
| £ Office Outiook Web Access [Typeheretosearch __ _ [ThisFolder () [ AddressBook [ Options . @ | Log OF

{g Mail r};{. Reply L»% Reply to All L%} Forward|. | {23 Move| X Delete : Close L < @ t

;i Calendar RE* Fmaﬂrs b6

8] contacts b7c
i
E

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 09:58
{3) Deleted Items | To:

02 Drafts [1] Ce:
(3

F3 Inbox (1) — b5

£ Junk E-Mail bTE
3 sentltems -

Click to view all folders ¥ . From: | bé
o " Sent: Monday, June , 2012 9:54 aM

i To:l | b7C

B3 IPSFRP Cced |
1 Outbox ! Subject: Re: Face images

bs
b6
b7C
b7E

£3 Manage Folders...

To: b7¢C
) Cc:
* Sent: Mon Jun 04 09:47:38 2012
- Subject: RE: Face images

b5
b7E

From: | | b6
. Sent: Monda June 04, 2012 9:46 AM
- To: b7cC

Cec:
' Subject: Re: Face images

bb
b7E

oo Original Message —=--- b6
; From] ]

: To b7C
Cc .
Sent: Mon Jun 04 09:42:25 2012

Subject: RE: Face images

b5
i b7E

- From :| | b6

. Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 9:40 AM
' To: * - b7cC

. Ccy
Subject: Face images

b5
b7E

S | - | -

4 Connected to Mcrosoft Exchange

. Lynch-349
1of1 8/2/2012 2:34 PM
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‘ ' | e ’ ' : b6
‘b7C

does today or tomorrow afternoon around 1 work for you to talk
about this? I know they have some free time so I thought it might be
worth at least hearing what he wants to do.

From: b6
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 11:56 AM b7C
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: FQ Tool - Potential Benefit to NGI

b6

I s

I would definitely like to get together to discuss. I will be at CJIS
this :
afternoon and am also available Tues/Weds/Fri afternoon.

Thanks ’ b6
b7¢C

————— Original Message-----

From:| | ig
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 10:13 AM c
To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: FQ Tool - Potential Benefit to NGI

Thanks for following up.

b7E
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b4
b5
b7E
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From: [ |
To:
Cc: b4
Sent: Mon Oct 31 09:51:34 2011 b5
Subject: RE: FQ Tool - Potential Benefit to NGI zjc
[ 1
————— Original Message----- bé
From: b7C
Sent: Mondav. Octoberxr 371. 2011 9:29 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: FQ Tool - Potential Benefit to NGI
b4
b5
b6
b7¢C .

Thanks!!

b6

b7cC
From:l | i:
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 9:13 AM b7C

To: | |
Subject: RE: Phones for the Mobile ID

b6
b7C

b4
bé
b7C

b7E

Jg:m;b:BBB
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| b4

b6
b7C
————— Original Mesgsage-----
From: | bé
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 1:12 PM b7¢
To: | '
Subject: RE: Phones for the Mobile ID
b4
b6
b7C

Thanks!!

- b7C
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If everyone is OK with this, let me know and | will sehd to thé whole email thread.... | know we should talk
face-to-face, but NGl is the only group not weighing-in on this...

Draft response: . b4
b5
b7E

| | b6

FBI/CJIS Division/NGI Program Office | COR b7C
— | S—C

F I | b6
rom b7c
Sertm&dnﬁdmgwo.w
| To
Cc: I
Subject: RE: New Forensic Face Release
b4
bb
bé
b7cC
b7E
b6
FBI/CJIS Management&Program Analyst b7¢C
Biometric Center of Excellence
desk
bb:
This email may contain Personall'y Identifiable Information (PII) which must be protected in accordance with applicable privacy and securi_ty
policies. If you are not the intended recipient of this information, disclosure, reproduction, distribution, or use of this information is prohibited.
| b 357
INTVAVE V2
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bé

From:| | b7c
To|
Sent: Tue May 01 14:01:04 2012
Subject: Re: New Forensic Face Release
| 1 am willing to help, ©5
but I think those two groups need to take the lead.
{Sent from my Blackberry)
FBI-OTD-DES b6
Building 27958A ] b7¢C
Quantico, VA 22135
(Office
(Mobild
From] | b6
To: b7¢C
| [
Sent: Tue May 01 12:03:43-2012
Subject: RE: New Forensic Face Release
b4
b5
b7E
Thanks, pg
b7cC
From{ | ba
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 1:28 PM b6
To | b7C
Cc
Subject: New Forensic Face Release
b6
I |and] | pc
b4
b7E
b7E
nick- 358
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&

«»

Thanks, b6
b7¢C
b4
You have received attachment link(s) within this email sent via| b4
Please click on the attachment link(s) above to retrieve the attachment(s).
. . . b4
If you are already a registered user, you can always go tq |and log in to retrieve the

attachment, unless the attachment is encrypted. In that case, you will need to retrieve the attachment using
the link in the original email you received from the sender.

Accellion File Transfer
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T b6
‘b7C
AddedE(o cc.
Thanks
From: bé
Sent: Monday. July 09, 2012 5:15 PM b7C
To: | :
Cci (FBI) " b
Subject: RE: Request for Face Quality Metrics be

Sincerely,
Froml b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 3:15 PM b7c
To
Cc
Subject: FW: Request for Face Quality Metrics
b4 )
b5
b7C
Please advise as you can.
Thanks,
From:| bé
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 3:09 PM b7¢C
To:
Subject: RE: Request for Face Quality Metrics
b4
b5
. b6
b7C
Thanks,|:|
From; b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 12:48PM b7C
TQ )
Cd

Subject: RE: Request for Face Quality Metrics

b7E

v
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Thank you very much. The report looks very interesting! And no worries about the timing.

| b5

Thanks, -
bé

[ 1 s
From: b4
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 9115 A b6
To: (FBI) b7C
Ccf |

Subject: RE: Request for Face Quality Metrics

[ ]

My apologies for the delay with this request. Attached please find a copy of the report.

incerely,

From: | ' bé

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 2:07 PM ' b7cC
To3
Cci
Subject: Request for Face Quality Metrics

Dea

b4
b5

Let me know if you are amenable to this request or have any questions. Happy to
discuss.

Thank you,

bé
b7C

éf,;r,)m—ﬁérl b7E

JILV1L

N
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I:lTeam, ’ | ‘ ) b5

b6
) - Tjust got off the phone with or the IPSFRP repository EZC
updates. . -

Thanks and have a great weekend!

Best Regards,
| bé
upervisory IT Specialist - PMP b7cC

FBI/CIISD/NGIPO/SDO
(desk)
(mobile)

| A2 b
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bé

b7cC
b7E
would do it. Thanks.
Best Regards,
| | b6
Supervisory IT Specialist - PMP 7
} FBI/CJISD/NGIPO/SDO
(desk) -
| (mobile)
i From b4
| Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 1:53 PM b6
To:| | b7c
| Cc;
} Subject: RE: Fresh Pull of 2012 face transactions
: b4
b6
| b7cC
3 b7E
1
| Also, on a related notel Have you been able to log-
in recently?
Thanks, bé
From{] | bs
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 1:26 PM b7¢C
To:
Cc
Subject: RE: Fresh Pull of 2012 face transactions
[ 1 s
b6
b7cC
b7E

Best Regards, b6
Supervisory IT Specialist - PMP b7c
FBI/CIISD/NGIPO/SDO

(desk)

(mobile)

g’r/a{nm 363

J/LVULL

b7E
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bé
b7cC
. b7E
Nothings wrong
————— Original Message -----
From: | | b6
To: | bicC
Cc: |
Sent: Mon Jun 04 09:47:38 2012
Subject: RE: Face images
b7E
Everything okay?
From: | b6
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 9:46 AM p7¢
To: '
Cc:
Subject: Re: Face images
b4
| b7E
|
————— Original Messade -----  bé
From:l | b7cC
To
Ce:
Sent: Mon Jun 04 09:42:25 2012
Subject: RE: Face images
b7E
From: | , b6
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 9:40 AM b7C
To:
Cc:
Subject: Face images
b7E

b7E

Lypchr 364

DILIL L
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The latest numbers for the IPSFRP system are as follows

12792732 - images enrolled and searchable
7423300 - images available to be retuned in a CPR

b4
bé
b7C

érw?lf@h‘355 b7E

I IPAVEDA
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b6
L . - , : b7cC
I'm fine with it as long as we can pass onl |comments to them.
May not be a bad idea to have them talk witﬂ |so they can have a
chance to get on the same page...I think we need to be clear on this one
upfront.
= . | - bé
rom: b7C
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 4:23 PM
TO:I I
Subject: RE: Request for Face Quality Metrics
b4
b5
From: | | b6
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 4:13 PM P7C
To: | |
Subject: Fw: Request for Face Quality Metrics
Thoughts on this after this mornings discussion?
bé
Fromg | b7c
To: |
Sent: Thu Jun 28 15:58:50 2012
Subject: FW: Request for Face Quality Metrics
b4
b5
| bé
FBI/CJIS Division/NGI Program Office | COR bp7cC
|(office) || | (BB)
From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 5:30 PN 1];‘61
To:| | b7C
Ce: | | LEO
Subject: FW: Request for Face Quality Metrics
b5
b6
b7C

Sincerely,




> 7 - Page 3 of 3

Thank you,
bé

b7C

nch-367
ML 357 p7m
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b6
1] b7c
The guys were digging into possibilities todast planning to be over, mid-morning on Tuesday, so be on the
lookout! o ‘
Thank you,
b4
From: b6
On Behalf Of | | b7cC
Sent: Monday, March 05, 132 PM
To: sugarbowl-devteam-list
Cc |
Subject: Transaction Issue
Team, -
A couple of items that will require some attention: . |
. b4
bé
b7c
b7E
Let us know when you have some time available.
Thanks a?ain,
isls]
é_/;:.{)/z.g]lg b7E
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b6
b7C
b7E
b4
b6
b7C
From: | | e
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 12:05 PM b7e
To: | |
Subject: Re: Michigan Hit Today
2 sounds good. See u then.
————— Original Message ----- b6
 From:l | b7
TOJ ”
Sent: Fri Mar 09 11:57:26 2012
Subject: RE: Michigan Hit Today
how does around 2/230 sound?
b4
b6
b7C
From:
Linehe 369




p)

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 9:20 AM . b6
To:| . ; biC

Subject: Re: Michigan Hit Today

Yes please. What time are u available?

————— Original Messageé -----
From: |
To: | |

Sent: Fri Mar 09 07:51:02 2012
Subject: RE: Michigan Hit Today

. b6
b7C

Page 2 0f 3 “

b4
bé
b7C

From: | | b6
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 10:58 AM b7C
To:
Subject: Fw: Michigan Hit Today

————— Original Message -----

To: | b7cC
Sent: Fri Mar 02 15:27:41 2012 -
Subject: Re: Michigan Hit Today -

See att.

bé
>>> | 3/2/2012 3:05 PM >>> b7C
I_I b7E
Can u send me the original image you searched
I |
Thx, T
————— Original Message ----- -
From b6
To: b7cC

b7E

Jormmﬁ 70

[D1LU 1L

b6
b7C
b7E




e

Sent: Fri Mar 02 14:52:15 2012 = %'

Page 3 of 3

b6
Subject: Re: Michigan Hit Today b7C
|Brought
in the chain. Let us know what shakes out.
————— Original Message ----- bé
From: | b7C
To: | [ ] o
Sent: Fri Mar 02 14:09:07 2012
Subject: Michigan Hit Today
’ b6
b7¢C
b7E
b7E
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————— Original Messa =—=--

From-l | be
. b7cC

To: | |

Sent: Wed Apr 04 13:56:37 2012

Subject: Fw: Facial - Image Quality Scores

Do you know?
bé

b7cC

NGI Technical Program Manager
Unit Chief PMU

CJIS/FBI

Sent from Blackberry

————— Original Megsage ----- b6
From: | | b7C -
TO1
Sent: Wed Apr 04 13:53:47 2012
Subject: Facial - Image Quality Scores , is
: c
b7E
b6
Section Chief, FBI/CJIS/NGI & CAO b7C
(0)
(M)
W3/ 2
| /%Cgblz b7E
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. I B . b4
. " .

- CorrectionJ:lwon’t be here, they are coordinating] telephonica!ly.:s here this week trying to b6
understand palm and finger latent performance issugs. } b7¢
From b6
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 10:50 AM b7C
To: .

Cc: ] :
Subject: RE: Orlando accuracy testing b5
Tl b6
wi[ ] L b7C
) o ' _ bTE
This ever get resolved? | just dropped byI:loffice and'he hasn’t heard any more.:have what is needed?
Let me know if you need anything.
From’ b6
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 6:03 PM b7c
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Orlando accuracy testing
b6

Just emaileg bnd we're gonna try that route... Hold on for now. We'll keep you up to speed. Thanks again,:l b7cC

FrTmI—l b6
To | b7C
Cc |

Sent: Wed Apr 04 16:54:10 2012

Subject: RE: Orlando accuracy testing

b5
bé
b7C
b7E

Let me know what you want me to do. You can reach me on my cell any time.

b6

‘ | b7C
[ ]

From ] bé
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 2:59 PM b7cC
To:

Cc:

b7E

R




" éubject: Re: Orlando accuracy testing

]

Page 2 of 2

b6
b7C
b7E

Céuld you help us on another topic?l

From] b6
To: b7cC

Cc:
Sent: Wed Apr 04 09:36:26 2012
Subject: RE: Orlando accuracy testing

Friday morning would work for me. | will be off later Friday .'aft;ernoor}. -Accuracy testing for face on going this week.

bs
b7E

Will send the latest on this Friday moi’ning. |

wait until Friday.

Thanks!

Ihave some questions about the concept benind these. Can

From| | ve
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 10:26 PM b7C
To
Cc c ¢ -
Subject: Re: Orlando accuracy testing

Good to hear from you, 1 was just thinking about you the'other day (I think someone may have mentioned your name).:

bé
b7C

I'm in-Friday or Monday would path be good days to sync up (I'm traveling to Rockville at some point tomorrow). |

haven't had a chance to talk to but he mentione

Jso you may

want to dig that up in the meanwhile if you all ready havent| | Take care,l |

From:| | e
To) | b7C
Sent: Tue Apr 03 10:03:59 2012

Subject: Orlando accuracy testing

AL ]

" Long time no talk.

With the kick-off of face accuracy testing in Orlando, | wanted to touch base with you.

support you on this as | am right here working withr:|

b6
b7C
b7E

Let me know how | can best

Let me know if you have time to discuss this. Also curious-abaut the status of Iris.

. ;
: | . ’
- .
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- b6
b7C

Where did you get these requirements?

I
FBI-CJIY |
Sent via BlackBerry |

Fromj | e
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 12:13 PM

:b7C -
To:| | ST .
Subject: NGI Requirements - K - )

I would like you guys to verify that these are the best requi‘féhﬁents for sending an image in the
FR system: : :

Best Quality Image

Prefer at least 480X640 resolution

Prefer images received in digital format (scan image and submit in digital format)
Obtain DMV version of photo whenever possible
Ears Visible

Head at level position

Straight-on ful frontal face shot

Unobstructed Face

Adequate light

Neutral Expression

Eyes open

No glass, sunglasses or headwear

Let me know if this is the recommended requirements.

Thanks,
b6
I | pe
FBI CJIS Division b7E
Biometric Services Section
FACE Services

This email may contain Personally Identifiable Information (PII) which must be protectec! ip
accordance with applicable privacy and security policies. If you are not the intended rec;lplent of
this information, disclosure, reproduction, distribution, or use of this information is prohibited.




v -
Fantastic, Thanks,

;mp;emen;a;on & Transition Unit (ITU)

bé
b7cC

Next Generation Identification (NGI) Program Office

Page 1 of 2

Froml b6

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 10:31 AM 7€

To

Su TRET d UFW questions

From: bé
b7C

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 9:25 AM

Td |
Subject: Face and UFW questions

As we discussed, answer what you can... we need them back by 11:30..that give me 30 minutes to combine all of the

input..
Thanks

b5




" Page2 of 2.

. b5
m— :
- . b7cC

mplementation & Transition Unit (ITU)

Next Generation Identification (NGI) Program Office
| |

b7E
Mnch 377

RV RT YAV VA
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bé
b7C

—

To answer your question regarding|

Let me know if you have any additional questions.

" Thanks
b4
bé
b7C
From: 23
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 09:33 PM c
To:| |
Subject: Fw: Preliminary Statistics - Face Prototype
Can u pls reply to all on the orig and cc: me (and the guys)?
Thanks!
From: llzjc
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 08:02 PM
To| |

Subject: Re: Preliminary Statistics - Face Prototype

;l b5
Thank4 This is really good work, self explanatory and to the point (which is what we needed). Just a small question b6
to satisty my curiosity (and | don't think this matters)..] |

[ _|Thanks again| | 1};;;

From] | b6

ITo:.l | b7cC

| ]
ent: Tue Aug :3/7:14 2011

Subject: Preliminary Statistics - Face Prototype

All,

Attached please find a brief report depicting transactional statistics from preliminary tests run in preparation for the
Interstate Photo System Facial Recognition Pilot (IPSFRP). If you have any questions or need additional information,

b7E

Lynch-378
| 8/3/2012




@

Page 2 of 2

.

please don’t hesitate to contact me:IwouId be happy to set aside time to discuss at your convenience.

Sincerely,

b7E

b4
b6
b7C




Face Quality Poster Files 4 Page 1 of 1
Face Quality Poster Files o

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 12:14 PM
To:

b6

b7C

Below p]ease find a secure link to download the Face Quality Postet; files. MPG should be able to use one (or both) of
these files to print for the User's Conference. If you need anything else, please just let me know.

Sincerely,

[ ]

File(s) will be available for download until 20 August 2011:

File; b7E
File

You have received attachment link(s) within this email sent via:becure File Transfer. b4

b4
Please click on the attachment link(s) above to retrieve the attachment(s). ' . BbIE

If you are already a registered user, you can always go t and log in to retrieve the attac}}rr}ent,
unless the attachment is encrypted. In that case, you will need to retrieve the attachment using the link in the original
email you received from the sender. ‘

Accellion File Transfer

b7E

:: Lk ks




RE: Face Quality Tool Update . , : Page 1of1

RE: Face Quality Tool Update b4
| | b7C

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 4:31 PM
To: | |
cc | 7 |

L] R b4

b6
b7C
b7E

Please let me know if there is anything else that you need or if you run into any problems.

Thanks, 46
b7C

; b6
From;|
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 1:23 PM
To
Cc;
Subject: Face Quality Tool Update

I:l | | : b4

bé
| wanted to touch base to let you knovxl |is thel Technical POC working to update thl | b7C
By Friday of next week, 4 Nov 2011, he will have an initial tweak to the tool re: |
One question to be sure we are on track| | b5
b6
b7C
Sincerely, b6
b7C

b4
b6
b7cC

b7E




Technology and | don't mix either...

brought me the CD. Thanks for getting this turned around so quickly!

BI/CJIS Division/NGI
office) |

Program Office | COTR
— b7C

bé

Page 1 of 1

b6
b7cC

bé

From:|

| b7cC

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 7:43 AM

Toil

Subject: Face Quality Poster Update

b4
b6

b7
| guess|:|doesn’t like me - | left the transfer going overnight because it was taking forever and it hung on
98% (on two separate sessions)....SO | have the files on my thumbdrive and will bring them with me this morning.

Sorry for the inconvenience.

[ 1

b4
bé
b7C

b7E

§7mf:h-388

I PAVE V2




Thanks for the feedback. Let me know if there’s anything we can do to help.

b4
b6
b7C

Page 1 of 2

From

b6

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 8:56 AM
Toj
Cc:

b7C

e b6
Subject: RE: Face SDK Update b7C
[ sorry for the delay on getting back to you. The SDK is working great and we haven't had any problems so far.
Thanks for checking in on us and for all of your help!!
From| b4
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 2:1/ P b6
To: b7cC
Cc:
Subject: RE: Face SDK Update
. -
I'm just writing to see how make certain the Foundation SDK is working out well for you.
Please let me know if there are any concerns,
b4
b6
b7C
PTE - |ynch-389

8/20/2012
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b4
bé
b7C

you are not the intended recipient, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify the sender immediately.

This message is only for the use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL and PROPRIETAR\I ||f b4

This message is only for the use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL and PROPRIETAR\] |
If you are not the intended recipient, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify the sender immediately.

b7E

Lynch-390

.. 8/20/2012
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Good jobl ...feel free to get a prize (candy/whatever) from 6

| |desk :) b7c

————— Original Message -----

bé
From: | | b7e
To:
Sent: Thu DecC 08 08:15:17 2011
Subject: RE: Oregon FRC
BTW —[:::]did a really good job on the Report Card.... even a non-
techie like me was able to understand it. :)
bé
[ | b7¢C
FBI/CJIS Division/NGI Program Office | COR
| (office) | | | (BB)
b6
From: | | b7C
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 8:09 AM
To:
Ce:

Subject: FW: Oregon FRC

[ 1 ba

b6
b7C

I have updated the FRC to include feedback.

Ré%ards,

From:| | b6
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 15:01 b7C
To: | |

Subject: Oregon FRC

[ 1]

Please find attached Oregon's FRC with the modifications we discussed
this morning.

b5
bL7E

b7E

yhch391

8/20/2012

- e e e e L e
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b5
b7E

Refards,

b4
b6
b7C

b7E
Lynch-392

L 8/20/2012




‘ o _ - Pagelofl
Can you pleése have[::::]give me an update of how many images have been bé

processed, how the report is going, etec? ‘ b7c

Don't have his email address in my blackberry or I would have sent it
directly to him :

b7E
Lyrch-393

Pyl Ay

8/20/2012
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b5
| | bé
b7cC
|
|
W,‘hich time would work best?
bé
b7¢C
|
\
\
|
|
i
|
b7E
Lyrch-394

| 8/20/2012
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‘b4

b6
Contact info: b7cC
From:| | b5
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 12:17 PM bé
To: b7c
Subject: Re: Bluetooth security
Thanks for checking on that for us. Do you by chance know
Information Technology Specialist
NGI Services Evaluation & Analysis Unit
Phone]
BB; |

b7E
Lyrch-395
8/20/2012




[ |would like to recall the message, "RE: Con Call to
Discuss r.

b7E

Page 1 of 1

b4
b6
b7C

| yrich-396
8/20/2012
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mre
bé

From| | b7C

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 11:02 AM

Tod ]

cd I

Subject: RE: Fresh Pull of 2012 face transactions
bé
b7cC
b7E

Thanks,

q I b6
| [On Behalf 0! | . b7cC
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3: ) :
To:
Cc
Subject: RE: Fresh Pull of 2012 tace transactions

Thanks[_JWe plan to analyze tomorrow and plan next steps.

Sincerely,

J | b6
[ | On Behalf 01 | b7¢C

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 1:40 PM b7E
To: suaarbowl-devteam-list :

Cc:
Subject: Fresh Pull of 2017 Tace transactons

are in| | Please check if these are formatted correctly.

. Enjoy!

Best Regards,

Supervisory IT Specialist - PMP
FBI/CIISD/NGIPO/SDO

(desk)

(mobile)

| &40

INIPAVE V2 b7E




